
Those	interested	in	expressing	support	please	call	my	ext.	7680,	I	am	close	to	getting	back	in	email	jail.	

David	

	

From: Jacobson, David  

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:06 PM 

To: VHAPHOServiceChiefs 

Subject: Dr. Deering 

	

Service	Chief’s,	

I	am	considering	sending	an	email	to	Deputy	Secretary	Sloan	Gibson	to	express	my	support	for	Dr.	

Deering.	I	have	not	drafted	one	yet	and	feedback	would	be	appreciated	for	the	wording	or	any	

comments	you		think	should	be	included	such	as	examples	of	how	he	supported	you.	I	would	like	to	

word	it	in	a	way	that	is	positive	and	shows	our	support	for	him.	Those	of	you	who	would	be	comfortable	

adding		your	name	to	it,	please	let	me	know	and	I	will	include	you	in	my	email.	I	will	send	a	draft	to	

those	interested	in	being		included	before	sending	so	that	you	would	know	exactly	what	is	being	

expressed.		

	

David	Jacobson,	LCSW	

Chief	of	Social	Work	

Integrated	Ethics	Program	Officer	

Phoenix	VA	Health	Care	System	

(602)	277-5551	ext.	7680	

Cell	480-399-4796	

Fax:	(602)	222-2654	

	

	


